CROSBY RAVENSWORTH PARISH COUNCIL – WORKING FOR THE COMMUNITY

Clerk to the Council: Christian Barnes, West House, Tenter Row, Crosby Ravensworth, Penrith, Cumbria, CA10 3HY. t. 07584 251 448, e. crpc@vistaprojects.co.uk

All Members of Crosby Ravensworth Parish Council

Date: Monday, 01 July 2019

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend an ordinary meeting of Crosby Ravensworth Parish Council on the **8th July 2019 at Maulds Meaburn Village Institute** at 7.30pm

The business to be transacted is:

AGENDA

1	Welcome, Apologies	Members to declare any pecuniary interest in items on the following agenda.
2	Minutes	To approve the minutes of all the meetings held on the 3 rd June 2019 as a true record. (attached) Ordinary Meeting, AGM Maulds Meaburn Recreation Ground Trust.
3	Public Participation	Any parishioner may speak on a matter of concern to the parish for a maximum of 5 minutes each (15 minutes in total)
4	Planning (YDNPA)	E/03/5C/GPDO Land to the west of Snowdrop Barn, Maulds Meaburn. Notification under Part 6 of the Town & Country Planning (General Permitted Development Order) (England) 2015 for erection of agricultural building for storage purposes
5	Planning (YDNPA)	E/03/401 Stepping Stones, Maulds Meaburn Section 73 application to vary Condition 2 (plans) and Condition 6 (Flood Risk Assessment) of 15/0457 (full planning permission for demolition of existing garage and log cabin, and erection of a dwelling)
6	Old Police House update	To consider quotations received for the lime pointing of the West Gable (Rear) of the Old Police House and to appoint a contractor and to consider scheduling further external works (painting).



7	Tree Group	To receive a brief presentation from Drew Woodward on verge planting and on constituting the Tree Group. To make any approvals as appropriate.
8	Parish Land	To consider three maps showing amenity land in the Parish to be supplied by the Chairman and to consider/recommend whether any parcels of land should be registered in the name of the Parish Council. (Email from J. Taylor attached)
9	MMRGT Community Engagement Proposals	To consider councillors responses regarding community engagement over Maulds Meaburn Village Green. (Email from J. Taylor and a Paper from the Chairman attached)
10	Finance	To receive and approve the 1 st Quarter, Budget Monitor, Bank Reconciliation, Schedule of Payments and Receipts for Approval and List of Internal Transfers. (attached)
11	MMRGT Banking	Update and Review of Bank Mandate.
12	Computer	To approve the fitting of a Solid-State Drive to the laptop to improve performance and the load times and to reinstall at a cost of £149.
13	Scrutiny	To respond to Eden District Council's request for Scrutiny Topics.
14	Date of Next Meeting	5 August 2019

Please Note

Correspondence regarding any item on the agenda to be considered at the meeting must be received before 12:00 noon the previous Friday or otherwise be presented in person at the meeting. Councillors may decide not to consider items of correspondence received after this deadline.

